Geolnstruments Logging, LILC.

P.O. Box 630184 & Nacogdoches, Texas 75965 ¢ Telephone (936) 371-3804  www.geoinstrumentsinc.com

Reply To Notice Of Violation

June 22,2010

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Reference: NRC Docket 150-00042
Geolnstruments Logging, LLC NRC License 42-29371-01

On April 21, 2010, while Geolnstruments Logging (the Company) was working under a reciprocity
permit, the NRC conducted a field inspection of the Company’s operation in Crook County, WY. The
Company was found to be in violation of 49 CFR 177.817 because the Company’s vehicles did not have
the applicable shipping documents for the UN 2911, Excepted Package, Instruments. This was a Severity
Level IV violation. The instruments themselves were properly labeled with UN 2911 labels.

A review of 49 CFR 177.817 was conducted and, after consultation with the Company’s radiation safety
consulting firm, the proper document was drafted. A shipping document for each vehicle used to
transport UN 2911 instruments was printed, inserted into a holder, and shipped to the vehicle operators to
be attached to the inside of the driver’s door in accordance with 49 CFR 177.817 (2)(ii)(A).

The documents were sent via overnight FedEx to all drivers transporting UN2911 instruments. Posting
be completed by June 25, 2010.

Z

ames L Turner
Radiation Safety Officer

Copy to:

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Regional Administrator, Region IV
612 East Lamar Blvd, Suite 400
Arlington, TX 76011-4125



